RFQ 2025-01 Addendum 1
Answers to Questions

(source: page 7, section IV, item 7 “…year-round utilization…” )
Question 1 – Is there an expectation that the pool water is to be conditioned or that an enclosure will provide HVAC for use during the cooler seasonal months? Yes, the water in the competitive pool will be heated. The retractable enclosure will not have HVAC.

Question 2 – During the Presubmittal meeting there was a mention of a possible competition pool enclosure, such as DynaDome. Please confirm the expectation is this is a conditioned space and if a substitution of an equivalent enclosure is allowed. The retractable enclosure will not be air conditioned. An equivalent structure could be substituted if it has similar specifications. 

(source: page 7, section IV, item 8 “…designed to be compatible with a future adjacent Recreation Center.” )
Question 3 – Presubmittal meeting suggested the future “adjacent Recreation Center” is NOT part of this phased RFQ scope. Please confirm. The future recreation center is not part of the scope of this project. However, the future recreation center should be considered when designing parking and landscaping for this project. 

(source: Presubmittal Meeting – Proposed Schedule - break ground July / August 2025, open phase 1 in 2026 )
Question 4 – With the stated proposed schedule, is there an interlocal agreement between the client and the AHJ to streamline interactions such as site development requirements and permitting? There is not an interlocal agreement regarding site development and permitting.

Question 5 – Regarding a second grant, since TPW and THC staff evaluate grant applications for environmental and historical concerns, is there an interest in sustainability or other environmental impacts on site for phase II scope? I’m not sure I understand this question. The site is the same for phase 1 and phase 2. TP&W and THC evaluated the site during the grant cycle and determined there were no existing environmental or historical concerns. I don’t foresee that changing with the phase 2 application. If you’re asking if we have interest in improving our grant score by adding sustainability features or sourcing to the project, then my answer would be yes.

1. Can you please confirm if we are to provide a sample of our insurance, and if so, does it count towards the 8 page limit? Page 8 stated, “The SOQ shall also document the consultant can provide the necessary insurance and has no objections to the City’s standard form of agreement for professional services.” You do not need to provide a sample of insurance at this time. This will only be required upon final selection.
1. Additionally, are the terms and conditions on the standard form of agreement negotiable or non-negotiable? If so, is the City expecting revisions/redlines alongside our submittal package and would those redlines count towards the page limit? The city’s “Professional Services Agreement” is provided in the RFQ as informational. Once a firm is selected, we will negotiate an agreement and edit as necessary. There is no action to be taken at this time. 

1. Is there a recording available of the Pre-submittal meeting that was held via Zoom on 2/20?
I did not record the meeting.
1. It’s understood that grants are part of the funding for this project and assistance with the grants in phase II will be part of the project scope. Will the construction of the project move forward if all the grants are not obtained?
Construction will move forward regardless of grant funding.

